Mellor, Kerryn

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 10 April 2023 09:58

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- juststopoil@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <juststopoil@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

This condition occurred after 30 attempt(s) to deliver over a period of 92 hour(s).

If you sent the email to multiple recipients, you will receive one of these messages for each one which failed
delivery, otherwise they have been sent.
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Mellor, Kerryn

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 10 April 2023 09:46

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 09:11

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 08:41

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

AJ2 - 103



Mellor, Kerryn

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 10 April 2023 08:22

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 07:43

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- talksandtraining.xrbristol@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <talksandtraining.xrbristol@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 07:22

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 06:11

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 11:06

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:57

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
-- youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:42

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- xr.eastengland@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient server unavailable or busy

Additional information follows :
-- 4.2.2 <xr.eastengland@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:28

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 10:12

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 09:43

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 07:01

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

Sent: 10 April 2023 05:31

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
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Shell v Persons Unknown Court
Documents by way of service

Documents
Shell v Persons Unknown Shell v Persons Unknown Shell v Persons Unknown
(Terminals) (Shell Centre Tower) (Shell Petrol Stations)
Claim Number : QB-2022-001241 Claim Number: QB-2022-001259 Claim Number: QBD-2022-001420

Emma Pinkerton - Exhibit EMPI1 (Shell Centre Tower) Keith Garwood - KG1 - Exhibit Bundle

View Download View Download
N9 - Response pack Order - Appendix 1 (plans)

View Download View Download

QB-2022-001259 - Particulars of Claim (revised 15.04.2022) - Shell Centre Tower

View Download

QB-2022-001259 - Sealed Application Notice (revised 15.04.2022) - Shell Centre Tower

View Download
QB-2022-001259 - Sealed Claim Form (revised 15.04.2022) - Shell Centre Tower QB-2022-001259 Shell Centre Tower - Order 15_4_22
View Download View Download
Witness Statement - Keith Garwood Witness Statement of Emma Pinkerton (Shell Centre Tower)
View Download View Download
Attendance Note of Hearing 15 04 22 (QB-2022-001259) draft Order - Shell Centre Tower - undated
View Download View Download
Exhibit EMPI2 (Tower) Exhibit KG2
View Download View Download
QB-2022-001259 - Certificate of Service (Tower) QB-2022-001259 - Second Witness Statement of Emma Pinkerton (Tower)
View Download View Download
Second Witness Statement of Keith Garwood 22.04.2022 QB-2022-001259 Sealed Application Notice - Return Date (Tower)
View Download View Download

QB-2022-001259 (Tower) - Sealed Order(665705510_1)

View Download

Return Hearing Attendance Note - 28 April 2022 (QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259)(666296934_1)

View Download
Claim No KB-2022-001259 Shell -v- Persons Unknown Amended Notice of Acting [QB-2022-001259]
View Download View Download

QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259 (Sealed Application - 28.02.23)

View Download

Draft Order - Claimants Application - 27.02.23(210853269.1)

View Download

QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259 (Sealed Order - 28.2.23)

View Download

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 1 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001259

View Download

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 2 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001259

View Download

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 3 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001259

View Download

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 4 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001259

View Download
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Booking Details : 136771

.?l B n
COMPLETE

Delivery : Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police, Directorate of
Legal Services, London WCIN 3NR, England

Delivery Date: 06-04-202312:00 Delivery ETA : 06-04-2023 09:37

Contact Name : Julia Telephone: 01618318582
Bartholomew

Email :

POD Date: 06-04-2023 Signed By : Marta thonas
09:45

Signature : C\q

Notes :
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EVERSHEDS

SUTHERLAND

Eversheds Sutherland
(International) LLP
Bridgewater Place
Water Lane

Leeds

LS11 5DR

United Kingdom

T: +44 20 7497 9797
F: +44 20 7919 4919
DX 12027 Leeds-27

eversheds-sutherland.com

For the attention of Julia Bartholomew Date: 5 April 2023

Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police Our Ref: WRIGHTAX\356009-000001
Directorate of Legal Services Direct: +44 161 831 8582

10 Lamb's Conduit Street Email: alexwright@eversheds-sutherland.com
London

WC1N 3NR

By Courier and initially by email: julia.bartholomew@met.police.uk

Dear Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim
Number: QB-2022-001259)

We write further to our previous correspondence in the above matter.

Please find enclosed with the hardcopy of this letter, to the extent necessary, by way of
service in respect of the above proceedings:

1. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023;

2. Draft Order;

3. Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

4, Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

5. First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

6. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30
March 2023;

7. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023;

8. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March
2023; and

9. Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review

hearing, at which the Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunction
currently granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25 April 2023 for 1.5 days in a
2-day window.

)
L\’UD{M ) S/L\\f\u vl (Lmt\ W) Ny

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Yours faithfully

cloud_uk\212479464\1\wrightax

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales (number OC304065), registered office One Wood Street, London EC2V 7WS.
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 383181). A list of the members’ names and their professional qualifications is available for inspection at
the above office.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities under Eversheds Sutherland. For a full
description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com.
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Dutch, Megan

From: Wright, Alexander

Sent: 06 April 2023 08:33

To: Julia.Bartholomew@met.police.uk
Cc: Lindberg, Rachel; Oldfield, Alison

Subject: Re: RE: Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim

Number: QB-2022-001259)

Attachments: Mimecast Large File Send Instructions

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Dear Julia,

Further to your below email, please see attached a copy of the documents which were issued yesterday to you by
courier - being:

9.

. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023;

. Draft Order;

. Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;;

. Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;;

. First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;
. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023;

. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023; and

Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review hearing, at which the Court will

consider whether or not to extend the injunction currently granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25 April 2023
for 1.5 days in a 2-day window.

Kindly confirm safe receipt.

Regards

Alex Wright | Principal Associate | Real Estate Dispute Resolution | Eversheds Sutherland

T:

44 161 831 8582

M: 44 7500 578 620

www.linkedin.com/in/alexwrighteversheds

www.eversheds-sutherland.com
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service

Sent: 06 April 2023 14:35

To: raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Subject: Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Attachments: QB-2022-001259 - Draft Order (ST)(212001029.1).docx; QB-2022-001259 - Sealed

Application 30.03.23.pdf; Queen's Bench Judge's Listing - Application by post.docx

Dear Raphael,

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

1.
2.
3

Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001259;

Draft Order - QB-2022-0001259;

Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review hearing, at which the
Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunctions currently granted in the Shell Petrol Stations
Proceedings, the Shell Haven Proceedings and the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings, is listed for 25 April
2023 for 1.5 days in a 2-day window.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;;

Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;
First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023; and

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service

Sent: 06 April 2023 14:40

To: raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Subject: Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Attachments: Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood 30.03.23.pdf; First Witness Statement of
Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf; First Witness Statement of Chris Gamble
30.03.23.pdf

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

e Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;
e First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; and
e First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;
e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; and
e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service

Sent: 06 April 2023 14:48

To: raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Subject: Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Attachments: Part 1 of Exhibit to Keith Garwood's Third Witness Statement (EXHIBIT KG3)
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

e Part 1 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;
A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Part 2 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 14:52

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Part 2 of Exhibit to Keith Garwood's Third Witness Statement (EXHIBIT KG3)
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

06 April 2023 14:57

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Part 1 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 1 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; and
e Part 2 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 14:59

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Part 2 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf

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

e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:04

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 1) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 1 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 2 to 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March

2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:06

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 2) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 2 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 3 to 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March

2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2

133



Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:08

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 3) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 3 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 4 to 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March

2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:09

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 4) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 4 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 5 to 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March

2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:12

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 5) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 5 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 6 to 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March

2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:16

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 6) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 6 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 7 to 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March

2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:18

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 7) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 7 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 8 to 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March

2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:23

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 8) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 8 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Part 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Raphael,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:27

raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown
(QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 9) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 9 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service

Sent: 06 April 2023 15:30

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

In relation to the above proceedings, a copy of the following documents have today been served on you by email:

1.
2.
3

woNo U A

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

Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

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

A copy of the above documents can also be viewed at https://shellservices.cmno.tech/

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Certificate of service

Name of court Claim No.

High Court Of Justice QB-2022-001259
King's Bench Division

Royal Courts of Justice

Name of Claimant

On what day did [o]s]fo]4]f2]o]2]3] SHELL INTERNATIONAL PETROLEUM COMPANY LIMITED

you serve?

Name of Defendant

The date of serviceis | 0| 7]/ 0|4 ]|/[2][0[2]3] PERSONS UNKNOWN ENTERING OR REMAINING IN OR

What documents did you serve?
Please attach copies of the documents you
have not already filed with the court.

On whom did you serve?
(If appropriate include their position
e.g. partner, director).

ON THE BUILDING KNOWN AS SHELL CENTRE TOWER,
BELVEDERE ROAD, LONDON ("SHELL CENTRE TOWER")
WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE CLAIMANTS, OR
DAMAGING THE BUILDING, OR DAMAGING OR
BLOCKING THE ENTRANCES TO THE SAID BUILDING

1. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023;

2. Draft Order;

3. Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March
2023;

4. Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood
dated 30 March 2023;

5. First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble
dated 30 March 2023;

6. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher
Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

7. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith 0Oldfield dated
29 March 2023;

8. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith
Oldfield dated 29 March 2023; and

9. Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing
notification that the review hearing, at which the Court
will consider whether or not to extend the injunction
currently granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25
April 2023 for 1.5 days in a 2-day window.

Defendant

N215 Certificate of service (09.11)

© Crown copyright 2011 Laserform International 9/11

A2 -
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How did you serve the documents? Give the address where service effected, include fax or DX

(please tick the appropriate box) number, e-mail address or other electronic identification
— by first class post or other service which provides for See Appendix
delivery on the next business day
|:| by delivering to or leaving at a permitted place
by personally handing it to or leaving it with Being the |:| claimant's |:| defendant's

o time left, where document is other than a L o )
claim form) (please specify) [ ] solicitor's [ ] litigation friend

usual residence

last known residence

by other means permitted by the court place of business

(please specify) o )
principal place of business

in accordance with the Order of Mr

Justice Bennathan dated 3 May 2022 last known place of business

last known principal place of business
by Document Exchange wn principal p usi

principal office of the partnership
by fax machine ( time sent, where document

is other than a claim form) (you may want to enclose a copy
of the transmission sheet)

principal office of the corporation

principal office of the company

O dooogoood

] by other elt.actronic means ( S time seqt, where place of business of the partnership/company/
document is other than a claim form) (please specify) corporation within the jurisdiction with a connection
to claim
x  other (please specify)

See Appendix

| believe that the facts stated in this certificate are true.

Full name |Alexander James Wright

Signed Position or | pyincipal Associate
office held

Claimant's solicitor (If signing on behalf of firm or company)

Date [1[3]]o]4]]2]0]2]3]

AJ2 - 143



Rules relating to the service of documents are contained in Part 6 of the Civil Procedure Rules (www.justice.gov.uk)
and you should refer to the rules for information.

Calculation of deemed day of service of a claim
A claim form served within the UK in accordance with Part 6 of the Civil Procedure rules is deemed to be served on
the second business day after the claimant has completed the steps required by CPR 7.5(1).

Calculation of the deemed day of service of documents other than the claim form (CPR 6.26)

Method of service

Deemed day of service

First class post or other service which
provides for delivery on the next
business day

The second day after it was posted, left with, delivered to or collected by the
relevant service provider provided that day is a business day; or if not, the next
business day after that day

Document exchange

The second day after it was left with, delivered to or collected by the relevant
service provider provided that day is a business day; or if not, the next business
day after that day

Delivering the document to or
leaving it at a permitted address

If it is delivered to or left at the permitted address on a business day before
4.30pm, on that day; or in any other case, on the next business day after that day

Fax

If the transmission of the fax is completed on a business day before 4.30pm, on
that day; or in any other case, on the next business day after the day on which
it was transmitted

Other electronic method

If the email or other electronic transmission is sent on a business day before
4.30pm, on that day; or in any other case, on the next business day after the
day on which it was sent

Personal service

If the document is served personally before 4.30pm on a business day, it is
served on that day; or in any other case, on the next business day after that day

In this context 'business day' means any day except Saturday, Sunday or a bank holiday; (under the Banking and Financial
Dealings Act 1971 in the part of the UK where service is to take place) includes Good Friday and Christmas Day.

A2 -
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QB-2022-001259

The Order of Mr Justice Bennathan dated 3 May 2022 (“the Order”) provides at paragraph 9 that:

“Service of any further document in these proceedings upon the Defendants (other than any
Defendant who is subsequently named in these proceedings) shall be validly effected by:

(i) sending it by email to each of the email addresses listed in the Third Schedule to the Order;
(ii) uploading it to https://shellservices.cmno.tech/; and

(iii) sending a copy to any person who has previously requested a copy of the Claim Documents
from the Claimant or its solicitors, either by post or email (as was requested by that person).

Such service shall be deemed effective on the latest date on which all of the said steps shall have

been completed”.

In accordance with the above provisions, (1) Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023; (2) Draft
Order; (3) Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023; (4) Exhibit to the Third
Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023; (5) First Witness Statement of
Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; (6) Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of
Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; (7) First Witness Statement of Alison Judith
Oldfield dated 29 March 2023; (8) Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield
dated 29 March 2023; and (9) Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that
the review hearing, at which the Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunction currently
granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25 April 2023 for 1.5 days in a 2-day window were served:

1. by sending it by email to each of the email addresses listed in the Third Schedule to the
Order (set out below) on 6 April 2023 - emails sent at 09:01, 09:21, 10:52, 11:07, 11:26,

11:34, 12:46, 13:01, 13:16, 13:31, 13:47, 14:01, 14:17, 14:31, 14:46 and 15:00;

2. by uploading it to the Claim Documents URL website on 6 April 2023;

3. by sending a copy to The Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police Service by Courier on 5
April 2023 to Directorate of Legal Services, 10 Lamb's Conduit Street, London WC1N 3NR;
and

4, Raphael Dalzell by email on 6 April 2023 to raphael_dalzell@hotmail.co.uk — emails sent at

14:35, 14:40, 14:48, 14:52, 14:57, 14:59, 15:04, 15:06, 15:08, 15:09, 15:12, 15:16,

15:18, 15:23, 15:27 and 15:30.

Email addresses listed in the Third Schedule to the Order

1. EXTINCTION REBELLION UK

1.1 enquiries@extinctionrebellion.uk

1.2 press@extinctionrebellion.uk

1.3 xrvideo@protonmail.com

1.4 xr-action@protonmail.com

1.5 xraffinitysupport@protonmail.com

1.6 xr-arrestwelfare@protonmail.com

1.7 artsxr@gmail.com

1.8 xr-CitizensAssembly@protonmail.com
1.9 xr.connectingcommunities@gmail.com
.10 xrdemocracy@protonmail.com

.11 xrnotables@gmail.com

.12 integration@rebellion.earth

.13 xr-international@protonmail.com

.14 xr-legal@riseup.net

.15 press@extinctionrebellion.uk

.16 xr-newsletter@protonmail.com

.17 xr-peoplesassembly@protonmail.com
.18 xrpoliceliaison@protonmail.com

.19 rebelringers@rebellion.earth

1.20 xr.regenerativeculture@gmail.com

[ e e e e

cloud_uk\210708030\1\wrightax
22 February 2023 wrightax
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1.21 xr-regionaldevelopment@protonmail.com
1.22 RelationshipsXRUK@protonmail.com
1.23 xr.mandates@gmail.com

1.24 socialmedia@extinctionrebellion.uk
1.25 xrsocialmediaevents@gmail.com
1.26 eventsxr@gmail.com

1.27 xrbristol.regional@protonmail.com
1.28 xrcymru@protonmail.com

1.29 xr.eastengland@protonmail.com
1.30 xrlondoncoord@gmail.com

1.31 XRMidlands@protonmail.com
1.32 xrne@protonmail.com
1.33 support@xrnorth.org
1.34 xrni@rebellion.earth
1.35 xrscotland@gmail.com
1.3
1.3

6 XR-SouthEastRegionalTeam@protonmail.com

7 xr.regional.sw@protonmail.com
1.38 talksandtraining.xrbristol@protonmail.com
1.39 xrcymrutalksandtraining@gmail.com
1.40 eoexrtnt@protonmail.com
1.41 xrlondoncommunityevents@gmail.com
1.42 xrmidlandstraining@protonmail.com
1.43 XRNE.training@protonmail.com
1.44 xrnw.training@gmail.com
1.45 xryorkshire.training@gmail.com
1.46 xrni.tt@rebellion.earth

1.47 talksandtrainings.scotland@extinctionrebellion.uk

1.48 xrttse@gmail.com
1.49 xrsw.trainings@gmail.com

2. JUST STOP OIL

2.1 Ring2021@protonmail.com
2.2 juststopoil@protonmail.com
2.3 youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com

3. YOUTH CLIMATE SWARM

3.1 youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com

cloud_uk\210708030\1\wrightax
22 February 2023 wrightax
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